From: wendy @adt.com.tw [mailto:wendy @adt.com.tw]

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2006 11:32 PM

To: steve.cheng

Subject: Re : TCB Review Comments for (A06-0706d- TWG-SDMCF10G,950331L08-
Summit 11g CF Module)

Dear Steve

For this project, our client agrees to add your suggestion on page 15 of

manual.

TCB Review Comments for (A06-0706d- TWG-SDMCF10G, 950331L08- Summit 11g CF
Module)

-EMC-

Question #1: If limit channels is not done by the grantee, P15 need to add

one more condition (as suggested below) to the OEM conditions:

- For all products market in US, OEM has to limit the operation channels

in CHI to CH11 for 2.4G band by supplied firmware programming tool. And OEM

shall not supply any tool or info to the end-user regarding to change the Regulatory domain.
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Thanks for your assistance!

Best Regards
Wendy Liao

Wendy Liao (‘Z&i7%)/ ADT Corp.
TEL: 03-318-3232 EXT 1625
FAX: 03-318-5050

Email: wendy @adt.com.tw
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